## KY 35 Roadway Improvement Prebid Meeting Minutes District 6 Covington Office November 9, 2011

Meeting started at 10:05 am November 9, 2011 in the District 6 Class Room located at 421 Buttermilk Pike, Covington, KY, and was lead by Robert Yeager, Transportation Engineer Branch Manager for Project Development. Mr. Yeager asked that all attendees make sure they sign in to receive credit for being in attendance. Mr. Yeager informed all in attendance that the meeting was being recorded and turned the meeting over to Eric Hackworth, the project designer.

Mr. Hackworth described the project tasks:

- Widening the I-71 Ramp C shoulder from an 8 foot width to a 12 foot shoulder with full depth.
  - o Care should be taken to avoid electrical junction boxes
- Widening the shoulder of KY 35
- Constructing a pedestrian tunnel under KY 35
  - Care should be taken around existing utilities that will not be relocated
- Constructing a pedestrian path on the north side of KY 35
- Extending a box culvert currently under KY 35

Mr. Hackworth clarified some Maintenance of Traffic issues:

- No closures of or on I-71 will be allowed
- No total ramp closure will be allowed. One 12 foot lane must be maintained at all times on Ramp C.

Mr. Yeager then described the tight time frame, the disincentives, and the need for some work to be completed at specific times as outlined in the proposal. All Concrete work must be complete by April 15, 2012, and the entire project must be complete by May 25, 2012. The tight time frame for the completion of this project by the contractor is

essential so all the commitments made concerning KY 35 be meet by the Kentucky Transportation Cabinet and the Governor's Office. Mr. Yeager stated that coordination between the contractor and the Utility companies, especially Owen Electric, is advised. Owen Electric has expressed a willingness to work with the contractor, and has notified KYTC that short term deactivation of the electric lines is possible if certain environmental conditions are meet.

The floor was then open for questions:

- 1. What is the criteria for the closure/reopening of KY 35?
  - a. The road open to traffic shall be defined as a road surface of at least asphalt base and all permanent roadside safety measures in place. If the final surface is not installed temporary pavement striping must be installed. The road must be drivable by small passenger vehicles in the travel lanes without damage to the vehicle caused by the roadway.
  - b. All local traffic must be maintained. Through traffic can be closed for 75 consecutive calendar days.
- 2. Is there a designated waste/borrow site?
  - a. No designated waste or borrow sites will be provided by KYTC.
    Contractor is responsible to dispose of all excess material in an approved manor.

No additional questions were asked and the meeting concluded at 10:30 am.

**Prebid Meeting** Name (print) Brian Young ( ric 10.500 R L L KEVIN WOLFE Stere Fler Ewis Barrow Vanie 00000 101 JERA WA BAENEUSTEN 2000 ROB HANS ong 201 Im L. 24 ω Z PEC 1 F Straenser Hackworth JROSSAR 5 ur top Comp Hickow Ell's eager 62000 rand -ub X t is BRESLIN ar Charles C mendine 5 Ŧ Name (signiture) 14. 6. SA Sirch et e 9 Tar Sto 5 h Eater Company SPARTAN John Baker Copra 90 mett MAYDON BRINGE CO.J.N. KY TC Baker Concrete Constr chha KYTC KYTC KYTC KY SPEEDUILY 7 ともつ 「本人へつ 7 Construction Services P. de mensier 11 RJUrgenser - Ower ton de thou しん Pouty Paring Const 0-0 0,0 9-6 L xcavot un onstruction Co 2nc Lowst -5 859-336-859.356.922 857-341-2700 (2-H-5-650 858-586-5758 502)484-229 Phone Number 859 34-27 vd 513-771-0820 513-539-4000 859-635 513-221-62 858-331-2303 0022 1 HE 558 859-371-3538 704-756-5 513-771-082 2 423-340-1071 610-1866 - 658 859-578-2689 854 341-2700 1 2 753 5200 -343/ 8 0 0

**KY 35 Improvements** 

Item 6-365

**Prebid Meeting** Name (print) KOB HARRIS BRYAN WINSLOW Sheree 51bori Koss Tony Faste + reorde ì 202 *ary* Janie itre 5 Streit allor mcDonald イニオット nonpson Mannes Green Venna Ling 10 2 the Rus いていろ Name (signiture) mun . QM S any M g)onald Savv Beec È Company awrence Ohso Villey Faton Sunesis construction CONTECH KYTC CO KYTC MAC U HA XX KY K KYTC-KYTC KYTC-11 1+sphel-0-6 Const 045 and flower he 859-576-5750 Geotech 45042 Mat Br. L 1+,440 212 81294-5855 857-341-2700 569-4780 Phone Number 502 772 6606 502-564-2374 582.207-0325 502-564-3500 859-341-2700 5622-146 513 6000 502 - 330 -7661 125458 502-220-0125  $\tilde{\sim}$ 50 50 50

KY 35 Improvements Item 6-365